

miroslav karačić ux/UI designer miroslavkaracic.eu

education

Google UX Design Professional Certificate, Coursera

Coursera, 2021-2022

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design

Logos Design Mostar, 2013-2016

Print & Graphic Designer

IT Academy Certificate Belgrade 2009-2010

skills

design

software

Visual design Fiama Adobe XD Typography **UX** Research Photoshop Wireframing Illustrator Prototyping InDesign UI Design Acrobat Usability testing After Effects Adobe Lightroom Web design Photography Sketch MS Office Branding

languages

Croatian - Native German B2-C1 English B1-B2 Italian A1-A2

summary

I've always admired how thoughtful design has the power to change our world. Whether it's through simplifying one interaction or allowing users to view things through a new lens, I love working on projects that make people happy. At any scale. In the past 15 years, I've found myself in visual design, photography, motion media, and UX/UI design.

experience

Infoherc Group

User Expirience Design Intern, 2015 - present

Worked in tandem with engineers, product managers, and the overall UX team to design creative and intuitive design solutions for 10+ projects.

Participated in user research and perform task analyses/workflow analyses of existing and emerging user work practices

Designed deliverables such as wireframes, Mockups to optimize for a wide range of devices and platforms

Contributed to the creation, organization, and distribution of project style guides, pattern libraries, and asset repositories

Created meaningful digital solutions

International Economy Fair Mostar

Graphic Designer, 2009-2015

Designed various design projects including brochures, flyers, catalogs, posters, billboards, roll-up banners, invitations, tickets, web banners, animations, newspaper ads, plaques, forms, and photo editing.

Infoherc LTD

Graphic Designer 2007-2015

Developing concepts and artwork, creating graphic design solutions from concept through to completion. Responsible for developing and creating both digital and print designs for a wide range of print and online campaigns, publications, and advertising.

Designed 40+ client company websites from start to finish